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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 19 July 2024 
 

ACCELEROGRAPH FOR MAKATI BUILDING WITH PAGING ADDRESS SYSTEM 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: ACCELEROGRAPH FOR MAKATI BUILDING WITH PAGING 

ADDRES SYSTEM 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1. About SLCC, would you accept a 
single project which comprise only of 
accelerograph? There are projects 
that we only install accelerograph 
because the agency has already a 
paging system which where we tap 
the unit. 
 

As part of the SLCC, we require the 
installation of an accelerograph with a 
paging address system. 

2. Would you also accept an aggregate 
project of accelerograph with alarm 
or paging system? 
 

The TWG responded to just submit this 
query in writing which shall later be 
answered in the form of a bid bulletin. 
(Please indicate a reply to this query) 
 

3. Can we request a clearer copy of the 
layout of this project?  
 
Can we also have a excel copy of the 
Bid Breakdown. 
 

Yes.  
 
 
Yes. 
 

4. Is the 50% SLCC cover for both 
accelerograph and paging system or 
for accelerograph only?  
 
Is it okay to combine it with another 
supplier? 
 

The SLCC covers both the 
Accelerograph and Paging System. 
 
 
No. Only one company with SLCC 
similar to this project equivalent to at 
least fifty percent (50%) of the ABC. 
 

 
 
WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 FROM SALT 
 
1. Completed Contracts/SLCC  

 For this purpose, contracts 
similar to:   Supply, delivery 
and installation of earthquake 
recording instruments (Accel-
erograph) with paging ad-
dress system 
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    Request to accept Single Larg-

est Completed Contract for 
Earthquake Recording Instru-
ment (Accelerograph) only, with-
out paging address system. 

  
    Reason: Most of ERI projects in-

volve alarm system only as per 
DPWH minimum requirement. 
Some buildings have their exist-
ing paging address system and 
requires interoperability and 
compatibility only. 

  
2. Specification  
      For item nos. 2 and 3: The 

bidder must submit certifica-
tion from the manufacturer  

  
Item 2: For IP Installation (with 
listed materials)  

  
Item 3: For Fiber Optic Instal-
lation (with listed materials)  
 
May we clarify if the required 
certification from the manufac-
turer is for the bidder’s distribu-
tor certificate?  
  
If so, may we respectfully re-
quest that certification will only 
be provided for major compo-
nents of the paging system, and 
not to include network devices, 
cables and connectors?  
  
For the network devices, cables 
and connectors, may we instead 
issue a sworn statement or nota-
rized affidavit that we will supply 
those items, the same as in the 
Item #1 under the IP/PA Alarm 
system?  

 
 
 
 
 

- Pursuant to Section 23.4.1.3 of the 
2016 revised IRR of RA 9184, the 
prospective bidder must have 
completed, within the period 
specified in the Invitation to Bid, an 
SLCC that is similar to the contract 
to be bid, and whose value, 
adjusted to current prices using the 
Philippine Statistics Agency (PSA) 
consumer price indices, must be at 
least fifty percent (50%) of the 
ABC.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- Acceptable.  
 
 
 

- Acceptable provided that the 
materials are compatible with the 
IP/PA system.  

 
 
 
 

- Acceptable.  
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2 FROM MULTI-LINE  
 

We would like to clarify the 
requirements for the supply, 
delivery, and installation of 
earthquake recording 
instruments (Accelerograph) for 
the Single Largest Completed 
Contract (SLCC), as stipulated 
in Section III of the Bid Data 
Sheet under ITB Clause 5.3.   
 
We kindly request the BAC 
Chairman, BAC Members, and 
Technical Working Group (TWG) 
to consider removing the 
specification “with paging 
address system” and revising 
the SLCC requirement to focus 
solely on the supply, delivery, 
and installation of earthquake 
recording instruments 
(Accelerograph). This request is 
based on the following reasons:  
 
1. The Accelerograph and Pag-

ing System is a independent 
system. It is usually inde-
pendent from other system. 
This is not the usual case for 
bids involving Accelerograph, 
most bidders don’t have Com-
pleted contract with combined 
contract of Accelerograph 
system and Paging System 
package.  

  
  
2. Contracts similar to the Pro-

ject will mainly involve the 
Supply and installation of Ac-
celerograph. Based on our 
estimation, 70% of the work 
here pertains to the Supply 
and installation of Accelero-
graph, with only 30% allo-
cated to the Supply and in-
stallation of Paging System.  

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- Pursuant to Section 23.4.1.3 of 
the 2016 revised IRR of RA 
9184, the prospective bidder 
must have completed, within the 
period specified in the Invitation 
to Bid, an SLCC that is similar to 
the contract to be bid, and whose 
value, adjusted to current prices 
using the Philippine Statistics 
Agency (PSA) consumer price 
indices, must be at least fifty 
percent (50%) of the ABC.  
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3. In addition to the paging sys-
tem, we can also submit a 
completed project involving 
Paging System as our Single 
Largest Completed Contract.  

3 FROM THE TWG  
 
1. FROM: SCHEDULE OF RE-

QUIREMENTS  
I. Earthquake Recording Instru-

ments (Accelerograph) in-
cluding feeder line hardware 
and accessories both in elec-
trical and communication net-
work with sensor/accelerom-
eter stand-alone system  
  

II. IP/PA Alarm System  
 

 
 

1. TO: SCHEDULE OF REQUIRE-
MENTS  
I. Earthquake Recording Instru-

ments (Accelerograph) including 
feeder line hardware and acces-
sories both in electrical and 
communication network with 
sensor/accelerometer stand-
alone system  
  

II. IP/PA Alarm System  

 

III. Warranty 

 

IVa. Preventive maintenance for 
check-up and calibration of 
the accelerograph.  

  
  IVb. Preventive maintenance for 

check-up of the paging sys-
tem. 

 
Note: Please see Annex B – 

Scanned Copies of 
Changes in the PBD 

 

 2. FROM:  ITEM III OF 
PROTECTED BID 
BREAKDOWN (FORM 02)  

2. TO:  ITEM III OF PROTECTED BID 
BREAKDOWN (FORM 02) - 
Deleting from the list “Five-Year 
Preventive Maintenance of 
Accelerograph” and creating 
independent pay items IVa & IVb 
as shown below:  

 
IV. PREVENTIVE MAINTE-

NANCE  
 

IVa. Five-Year preventive mainte-
nance for check-up and cali-
bration of the accelerograph to 
start after the warranty period.  
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 IVb. Five-year preventive mainte-

nance for check-up of the 
paging system to start after 
the warranty period.  

 
Note: Please see Annex B – 

Scanned Copies of 
Changes in the PBD 

 

 
 


